

Robert FAHN



**Wirtschaftsprüfer
Steuerberater**

Prüfer für Qualitätskontrolle §57a WPO

Ridlerstrasse 33, 80339 München

Tel.: +49 89 5997679-3

Fax: +49 89 5997679-55

E-Mail: kanzlei@kanzlei-fahn.de

Internet: www.kanzlei-fahn.de

Finanzministerium – Internetadresse

Finanzministerien ausländischer Staaten

Wir haben uns bemüht, die Internet-Adressen von häufig gesuchten ausländischen Finanzministerien zusammen zu stellen. Bitte haben Sie Verständnis, dass es sich hier nur um eine Linksammlung handelt und wir für die Vollständigkeit der Liste, die Aktualität der Links und den Inhalt der jeweiligen Links keine Haftung übernehmen.

Albania - <http://www.minfin.gov.al/> - Ministry of Finance.

Australia - Department of Finance and Deregulation - <http://www.finance.gov.au/> - Works for sustainable Government finances and operations.

Australia - Department of the Treasury - <http://www.treasury.gov.au/> - Responsible for, inter alia, the Budget, economic policy and forecasts, and the Australian Royal Mint.

Austria - Bundesministerium für Finanzen - <https://www.bmf.gv.at/> - The Federal Ministry of Finance, with some English publications on subjects such as tax and the stability programm.

Bahrain - Ministry of Finance and National Economy - <http://www.mofne.gov.bh/> - Information on public finances and the economy.

Bangladesh - <http://www.mof.gov.bd/en/> - Ministry of Finance, Finance Division.

Belgian Ministry of Finance (Administration of the Treasury) - <http://treasury.fgov.be/> - Responsible for all revenues and expenditure of the Federal Government including the public debt, salaries of State employees.

Belgium - Ministry of Finance - <http://minfin.fgov.be/> - Includes a tax survey, with other content in French, Dutch and German.

Bosnia and Herzegovina - <http://www.fmf.gov.ba/> - Ministry of Finance.

Botswana - Ministry of Finance and Development Planning - <http://www.finance.gov.bw/> - Includes the Department of Supply, the Central Statistics Office, the Department of Customs and Excise, the Department of the Accountant General, and the Department of Taxes.

Bulgarian Ministry of Finance - <http://www.minfin.bg/> - Writes and monitors the implementation of the annual state budget, and implements the Government policy targeting at stability of state finance and the national currency.

Burkina Faso - Ministère des Finances et du Budget - <http://www.finances.gov.bf/> - Missions are the mobilization of financial resources to back up development activities; the pursuit of a durable economic development; and the optimum repartition of financial resources of the state.

Canada - Department of Finance - <http://www.fin.gc.ca/> - Sets policy for tax, economic development, corporate finance, social policy, financial sector, and international trade.

Canada - Treasury Board Secretariat - <http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/> - The TBS helps the Government of Canada manage its human, financial, information and technology resources.

Cook Islands - <http://www.mfem.gov.ck/> - Ministry of Finance and Economic Management.

Cyprus - <http://www.mof.gov.cy/> - Ministry of Finance.

Czech Republic - Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic - <http://www.mfcr.cz/> - Responsible for the state budget, the Treasury, the financial markets, taxes, customs duties and fees, the financial economy, financial supervision, foreign-exchange policy, foreign investment, privatization.

Danish Ministry of Finance - <http://www.fm.dk/> - Press releases and speeches since 1996, with more information in Danish.

Egypt - Ministry of Foreign Trade and Industry - <http://www.mfti.gov.eg/> - Features a ministry organogram, and information on the Egyptian Capital Market Authority.

Estonia - Ministry of Finance of Estonia - <http://www.fin.ee/> - Plan and supervises the implementation of the Government's macroeconomic, fiscal and economic reform policies.

Ethiopia - <http://www.mofed.gov.et/English/Pages/Home.aspx> - Ministry of Finance and Economic Development.

France - Ministère de l'Economie, des Finances et de l'Industrie - <http://www.minefe.gouv.fr/> - With some macroeconomic information in English, and many other pages in French.

Ghana - <http://www.mofep.gov.gh/> - Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning.

Greece - <http://www.mof-qlk.gr/> - Ministry of finance and national economy.

Hong Kong - Finance Bureau - <http://www.info.gov.hk/fb/> - Manages the government's revenue policy and administration, and ensures effective control of public revenues and expenditure.

Hong Kong - Treasury - <http://www.try.gov.hk/> - Publishes the accounts of the government, provides payment, collection and fund management services, responsible for handling, security and accounting of public monies, and for providing accurate and up-to-date financial information.

Hungary - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.meh.hu/pm/> - The Ministry of Finance sets the financial policy framework that supports the government's economic strategy. It also prepares bills related to taxation, and it performs various regulatory functions.

Iceland - Ministries of Industry and Commerce - <http://eng.idnadarraduneyti.is/> - Two separate ministries though under one Minister.

Icelandic Ministry of Finance - <http://eng.fjarmalaraduneyti.is/> - Includes a weekly press release in English.

India - Ministry of Finance - <http://finmin.nic.in/> - Includes the Departments of Economic Affairs, of Expenditure, and of Revenue.

Iran - <http://mefa.gov.ir/> - Ministry of Finance.

Ireland - Department of Finance - <http://www.finance.gov.ie/> - Responsible for the administration of public finance, including, the collection and expenditure of the revenues.

Isle of Man - Treasury - <http://www.gov.im/treasury/> - Duties are to administer the financial resources of the Government; to supervise the collection and management of the revenues of taxes; to control all matters relating to the financial affairs of the Government; to determine priorities of expenditure.

Israel - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.mof.gov.il/> - The Capital Markets Division manages the government's debt portfolio and borrowing needs.

Italy - Ministero dell'Economia e delle Finanze - <http://www.tesoro.it/> - With some documents in English.

Jamaica - Ministry of Finance and Planning - <http://www.mof.gov.jm/> - Includes details of the government's debt strategy.

Japan - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.mof.go.jp/english/> - Details of the Budget, fiscal out-turns, borrowing policy and tax policy.

[Kazakhstan - http://www.minfin.kz/](http://www.minfin.kz/) - Ministry of Finance

Kuwait - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.mof.gov.kw/> - Some selected pages in English, mostly from the Tax Department.

Latvia - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.fm.gov.lv/> - With a detailed history of the Latvijas Republikas Finanšu Ministrija.

Lebanon - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.finance.gov.lb/> - Includes a CV of the minister, with many other pages under construction.

Lithuania - <http://www.finmin.lt/> - Ministry of Finance.

Macau - <http://www.dsf.gov.mo/> - Finance Services Bureau, also known as the Direcção dos Serviços de Finanças and as 財政局.

Macedonia - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.finance.gov.mk/> - With news, various factual bulletins, details of various laws, and forthcoming tenders.

Malaysia - Treasury - <http://www.treasury.gov.my/> - Some economic data in English, most content in local language.

Malta - <http://finance.gov.mt/> - Ministry of Finance.

Mauritius - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.gov.mu/portal/site/MOFSite> - Contains the Directorates of Economic Affairs, of Public Finance, of Fiscal Policies, of Fiscal Policy Analysis, and of Concession Projects.

Mexico - Secretaría de Hacienda y Crédito Público de México - <http://www.shcp.gob.mx/> - Tax and debt information from the Ministry of Finance, with more detail in Spanish.

Micronesia - Department of Economic Affairs - <http://www.fsminvest.fm/> - Site promotes inward investment to the Federated States of Micronesia.

Nepal - <http://www.mof.gov.np/> - Ministry of Finance and Planning.

New Zealand Treasury - <http://www.treasury.govt.nz/> - Advises the Government on economic and financial policy, including fiscal policy, and manages the Crown's finances.

Nigeria - <http://www.fmf.gov.ng/> - Federal Ministry of Finance.

Oman - Ministry of National Economy - <http://www.moneoman.gov.om/> - Formulates the development strategy of the economy, and the development objectives, regional and sectoral priorities.

Pakistan - Ministry of Finance - <http://finance.gov.pk/> - With information about the Budget, the economy, and the debt-reduction program.

Palestine - <http://www.mof.gov.ps/> - Ministry of Finance.

Philippines - <http://www.dof.gov.ph/> - Department of Finance.

Poland - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.mofnet.gov.pl/> - Ministerstwo Finansów has departments for the State Budget, Customs, Public Debt, Local Government, Gambling, and others. Site has most announcements relating to the issuance of public debt.

Portugal - Ministério das Finanças - <http://www.min-financas.pt/> - Information on the tax system of Portugal in Portuguese and English.

Qatar - <http://www.mof.gov.qa/> - Ministry of Finance.

Romania - <http://www.mfinante.ro/> - Ministry of Finance.

Rwanda - <http://www.minecofin.gov.rw/> - Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning.

Slovakia - <http://www.finance.gov.sk/> - Ministry of Finance

Sri Lanka - <http://www.treasury.gov.lk/> - Ministry of Finance and Planning.

Swiss Federal Department of Finance - <http://www.efd.admin.ch/e/> - Plans and implements decisions of the Federal Council on Finances, Personnel, Construction and IT.

Taiwan - <http://www.mof.gov.tw/> - Ministry of Finance.

Tanzania - <http://www.mof.go.tz/> - Ministry of Finance.

Thailand - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.mof.go.th/> - Administers the national finance in the collection of revenues, the management of the Crown Property and disbursement of royal fund.

Trinidad and Tobago - <http://www.finance.gov.tt/> - Ministry of Finance.

Uganda - <http://www.finance.go.ug/> - Ministry of Finance Planning and Economic Development.

United Kingdom - HM Treasury - <http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/> - Her Majesty's Treasury aims to raise the rate of sustainable growth, and achieve rising prosperity, through creating economic and employment opportunities for all.

United States - <http://www.treas.gov/> - Department responsible for: formulating and recommending economic, financial, tax, and fiscal policies; serving as financial agent for the U.S. Government; enforcing the law; and manufacturing coins and currency.

United States - Department of the Treasury - <http://www.ustreas.gov/> - Divided by topic into Accounting and Budget; Currency and Coins; Financial Markets; Bonds and Treasury Securities; International (economic sanctions, markets); Law Enforcement; and Taxes (online filing and Reporting).

Vietnam - Ministry of Finance - <http://www.mof.gov.vn/> - Budget, legal and fiscal information.

Ende der Aufzählungen.